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Amir Kouhestani - RE: MI Site: Facsimile Transmittal + Status of Phase I CT D&D Items

From:

To:

Date:

Subject:

CC:

Amir Kouhestani

Karen Burke

01/31/2007 2:28 PM

RE: MI Site: Facsimile Transmittal + Status of Phase I CT D&D Items

Rebecca Tadesse

Karen,

This is in regard to Mallinckrodt's outstanding response to NRC's 6 Oct 04 requesting Mallinckrodt for additional information or
clarification in order for staff to approve Phase I D&D-FSS reports.

Please advise when NRC should anticipate receiving a Mallinckrodt retraction letter relating (along with a schedule for supplying
responses to RAIs) to that portion of your 12/14/06 letter requesting "...that NRC completes its review and approval of these
FSS reports as soon as possible." Let me know. Thank you.

Amir

Amir Kouhestani
Project Manager
DWMEP/FSME
301/415-0023

>>> "Burke, Karen" <Karen.Burke@TycoHealthcare.com> 01/31/2007 11:41 AM >>>
Yes, I received them. Thanks!

From: Amir Kouhestani [mailto:AAK@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 5:28 AM
To: Burke, Karen
Subject: MI Site: Facsimile Transmittal

Karen,

Last night faxed you 2 documents. I am unsure if our fax machine operated properly. I have asked that it be checked
out. Let me know if you did receive them. One was the 6 Oct 04 letter you requested a copy of, the second one was the
NRC's 29 Jan 07 response to Mallinckrodt's 21 Dec 06 approval request to install a new MCC south of Building 250.

vr,
Amir

Amir Kouhestani
Project Manager
DWMEP/FSME
301/415-0023
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